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June 3, 2014 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Fish and Wildlife Committee members 
 
FROM:  Tony Grover, Fish and Wildlife Division Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Update on the Fish Tagging Forum consensus recommendations 
 
 
Council staff will provide an update to the Fish and Wildlife committee on the current 
understanding of the status of the Council’s decision and recommendation to (20 
August 2013 Decision Letter) related to the Fish Tagging Forum’s (Forum) 17 
consensus issues. 
 
The attached table provides the consensus recommendations from the Forum, which 
the Council endorsed during the Council’s July 30, 2013 meeting. The table reflects the 
status of implementation of actions to implement the Forum’s consensus 
recommendations (Table 1) and suggests some minor clarifications and changes (in 
red). 
 
 

http://www.nwcouncil.org/media/6877460/Fish-Tagging-Forum-Council-Decision-letter-August-2013-4-.pdf
http://www.nwcouncil.org/media/6877460/Fish-Tagging-Forum-Council-Decision-letter-August-2013-4-.pdf
http://www.nwcouncil.org/media/6871434/8.pdf
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